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Faron
,.ﬁ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 141125 3BM-GJO1318 Approval for Hamlet of Gjoa Haven's Abandonment and

Reclamation Plan - G1 - Kitikmeot Region
1 message

Alam, Shah <SAlam@gov.nu.ca> Tue, Nov 25, 2014 at 10:06 AM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Karén Kharatyan (karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca)" <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "Phyllis Beaulieu
(phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca)" <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Robin,

Thank you for the information and approval of the Sewage Lagoon A&R plan. The licensee will stick in complying the
plan as proposed and approved for operation of the facility. Relevant information will be updated with the Board as
well as Sludge Management Plan in timely fashion. Ongoing activities and operational plan will be addressed in the
Annual Report, due by March 2015.

Once again, CGS is conveying the message and thanking the Board on behalf of the Hamlet of Gjoa Haven (the
Licensee).

Regards,

ShahAlam, P. Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer,
Government of Nunavut

Community and Government Services
Kitikmeot Region,

Cambridge Bay, Nu

Phone: 867-983-4156, fax; 867-983-4124

salam@gov.nu.ca<mailto: salam@gov.nu.ca>

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: November 25, 2014 9:13 AM

To: Alam, Shah; Gary Strong

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 141125 3BM-GJO1318 Approval for Hamlet of Gjoa Haven's Abandonment and Reclamation Plan - G1 -
Kitikmeot Region

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?7ui=2&1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=14... 11/28/2014
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Attached for your records is an approval of the Abandonment and Reclamation Plan for the Hamlet of Gjoa Haven. Also
attached are comments received during the processesing of the file.

Regards,

Robin

Robin Tkkutisluk- GA® AdNs®

Licence Administrator Assistant- Administratrice des Fermis
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